
Undergraduate Course Review Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

January 07, 2025, 12:00-1:00pm 
 
 

Members Present: Tina Chiarelli (Chair), Kevin Murphy (Co-Chair), Mark Bush, Joseph Bizon, 
Martha Garcia-Stout, Aravinda Kar, Nicole Lapeyrouse, Shelley Maccini, Sudeshna Pal, Heather 
Peralta, Shelly Wyatt, Robin Back, Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Martin Dupuis, Alan Fyall, Delia 
Garcia, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, William Self, Sandra Wheeler, Ronnie Zimmerman 

Guests Present: Brian Reese, Lanlan Kuang, Esmeralda Duarte, Erica Kight, Amy Gregory, Sonia 
Stephens, Harry Weger, David Fukuda, Yukari Nakamura, Maria Redmon, Kristina Tollefson, Sara 
Shaw, Lisa Martino, Nina Leonard 

 

Dr. Tina Chiarelli started the meeting at 12:00 pm 

Meeting adjourned at 12:36 pm 

 

 

Consent Agenda Approved 

Course Deletions: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
ART 2400C Beginning Printmaking: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733cc6636f4e35f4e5da97a  
GEA 4405H Honors Geography of Latin America: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671be5525b08e9436de4fb65  
LIT 3202 Death and Dying: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733afdc0f3fa9bf086a405d  
LIT 3202H Honors Death and Dying: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733b06f20c90e4e1e386cfb  
MUH 2017H Honors Survey of Rock Music: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733a0ad1a48a42f8b7c688f  
MUH 2021 Survey of Country Music: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733b101b781eb1c7f057c36  
MUH 4371 Music Since 1900: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733b1dfe2006440dd0c235c  
MUL 2014 Introduction to Music History and Literature: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734bbb335fe4ccf7a214b0c  
MUL 4438 Guitar Literature and Pedagogy: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734bd8c5df4e0302cbcd273  
MUL 4552 Band Literature: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d15c65f7542a87b877da  
THE 3006H Honors From Greece to Grease: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67351214001090d88608836b  
 

Course Revisions: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733cc6636f4e35f4e5da97a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671be5525b08e9436de4fb65
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733afdc0f3fa9bf086a405d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733b06f20c90e4e1e386cfb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733a0ad1a48a42f8b7c688f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733b101b781eb1c7f057c36
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733b1dfe2006440dd0c235c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734bbb335fe4ccf7a214b0c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734bd8c5df4e0302cbcd273
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d15c65f7542a87b877da
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67351214001090d88608836b


2 
 

College of Sciences: 
ADV 3001 Advertising Strategy: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fb6c30e458333df8fdb8d (Strategic 

Communication minor removed as a prerequisite)  
CHM 4610L Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672bd05e2ee7d0b3844d78b9 (CHM 3215L added to PR/CR) 
COM 4332 Communication, Technology, and Change: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fbba13be7c92d9de4968d (COM 3802 added to PR/CR) 
FIL 3006 Art of the Cinema: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6719523513e79dc6bfb459f0 (“Active in 

Film BA, Film BFA, or Cinema Studies Minor” added to prerequisite) 
JOU 3101C News Reporting: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/670e8f9ba1a47575f6bd0b09 (Name 

update from “Advanced Reporting”) 
JOU 3184C Beat Reporting: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672d04582494eebf55b5cdcd (Name 

update from “Metro Reporting”; small description update) 
PUR 3210 Communication Approach to Corporate Social Responsibility: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fb7a67815c8f4d3606d60 (“Advertising/Public Relations BA, 
Strategic Communication minor, Strategic Communication certificate” added to PR/CR) 

PUR 4014 Preparing for Public Relations Certification: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fb9372ddb242998c5e1f7 (“And instructor consent” added 
to PR/CR)  

RTV 3531 Principles of Videography: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672d07b8f3b4d88e2ed0a49a 
(“Sports Production track and Production track only” added to prerequisite) 

RTV 3576C Principles of Post-Production: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672d09b18238486237b400c6 (“Sports Production track and 
Production track only” added to prerequisite) 

VIC 4312 Power Branding: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fba442ddb246085c5e208 (ADV 4101 
removed from prerequisite and ADV 3001 added)  

 
 
College of Health Professions and Sciences: 
APK 4134C Exercise Physiology II: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/664509cc18c4e4cb2f4ab02e 

(Removed ZOO 3736C from prerequisite) 
SOW 4706 Social Work Practice in Addiction & Recovery: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67463db20397e95fecfa288e (Name update from “Intervention 
with Substance Abusers”) 

 
College of Arts and Humanities: 
ART 3026C Procedural Animation: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc14bbad10bcbbb6ef605 (ART 

3952, ART 3628 and DIG 4780C removed from prerequisite; ART 3857 added to prerequisite)  
ART 3643C Digital Effects & Compositing: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc6336d446c7cdcbd3228 

(ART 3950 & ART 3952 removed from prerequisite)  
ART 3666C Pre-Production Design: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc219bad10bcbbb6f0244 (ART 

3952 & DIG 4780C removed from prerequisite and ART 3857 added) 
ART 4027C Stop Motion Animation: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ccd6035fe4ccf7a6069ff (ART 

3952 & ART 3737C removed from prerequisite and ART 3026C & ART 3666C added) 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fb6c30e458333df8fdb8d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672bd05e2ee7d0b3844d78b9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fbba13be7c92d9de4968d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6719523513e79dc6bfb459f0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/670e8f9ba1a47575f6bd0b09
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672d04582494eebf55b5cdcd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fb7a67815c8f4d3606d60
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fb9372ddb242998c5e1f7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672d07b8f3b4d88e2ed0a49a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672d09b18238486237b400c6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671fba442ddb246085c5e208
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/664509cc18c4e4cb2f4ab02e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67463db20397e95fecfa288e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc14bbad10bcbbb6ef605
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc6336d446c7cdcbd3228
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc219bad10bcbbb6f0244
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ccd6035fe4ccf7a6069ff


3 
 

ART 4177C Analog Design: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673baec98756ca13e798710f (Name 
update from “Commercial Book Design and Publishing”; small description change; ART 3170 removed 
from prerequisite; ART 3950 and ART 3952 removed from PR/CR) 

ART 4971 Animation Thesis Exhibition: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673d136b0f8414c6477d7270 
(ART 3643C, ART 4027C & GRA 4802C added to prerequisite)  

CRW 4724 The Florida Review: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673666e3a269d097a4a6a6a7 
(“Admitted to the Editing and Publishing Certificate” added to prerequisite) 

DIG 3003C Adventures in Emerging Media: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673d02b08fe1db8264b7667b (Lab component added to 
course; terms of offering changed from Occasional to Spring; ENC 1101 removed from prerequisite and 
FIL 3720C added; ART 3952 added to PR/CR) 

DIG 3118C Digital Tools and Technologies: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673d067d6d446c7cdcc283d7 (Name update from “Digital 
Tools and Technologies: Graphic Design”; Lab component added to course; small update to description; 
DIG 2000 removed from prerequisite and FIL 3720C added; ART 3952 added to PR/CR) 

FIL DIG 3734C Intermediate Animation: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc2a38fe1db8264b20a92 
(FIL 3720C & DIG 4780C removed from prerequisite; ART 3952 & ART 3857 added to prerequisite) 

ENG 3623 Digital Humanities Approaches to Social Media: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67363e048756ca13e775d1de (Name update from “Social 
Media for English Majors”) 

FIL 4735C Advanced Animation Thesis Production: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cce6a2c84cd89aae8bac3 (“Admission into the Emerging 
Media BFA, Animation and Visualization track”, ART 3950 & ART 3952 removed from prerequisite and 
ART 3026C & ART 3666C added) 

FIL 4750C Animation & Visualization Workshop: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ce7f135fe4ccf7a623e0b (ART 3643C, ART 4027C and GRA 
4802C added to prerequisite) 

GRA 4802C Motion Design: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cd3d1bdcf6c7b8140981b (ART 3026C, 
ART 3666C & FIL 3734C added to prerequisite)  

ITT 3443 Dante's Inferno: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671bf4565b08e986a8e4fc01 (ITW 3100 
removed from prerequisite and ITA 2200 added) 

ITT 3480 Italian Literature in Translation: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671befae7815c830dd60159a 
(ITA 2201 removed from prerequisite and ITA 2200 added) 

MUL 4643 Choral Literature: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d3d35df4e0302cbeafbc (MUH 3211 
removed from prerequisite)  

THE 3082 The Theatre Business and Industry: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672a8d8085523e72a7f2b0c4 (“Entertainment Management 
Certificate” added to prerequisite)  

THE 3240 Evolution of Musical Theatre: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734f8d45df4e0302cc28390 
(ENC 1102 removed from prerequisite; ENC 1101 or TPP 3272C added to prerequisite) 

THE 3333C Shakespeare Skills: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734cbae1ffc05af51139451 (Adding lab 
component to course; removing, “Course not allowed for BFA Theatre Acting Majors.” from description; 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673baec98756ca13e798710f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673d136b0f8414c6477d7270
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673666e3a269d097a4a6a6a7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673d02b08fe1db8264b7667b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673d067d6d446c7cdcc283d7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cc2a38fe1db8264b20a92
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67363e048756ca13e775d1de
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cce6a2c84cd89aae8bac3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673ce7f135fe4ccf7a623e0b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673cd3d1bdcf6c7b8140981b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671bf4565b08e986a8e4fc01
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/671befae7815c830dd60159a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d3d35df4e0302cbeafbc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672a8d8085523e72a7f2b0c4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734f8d45df4e0302cc28390
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734cbae1ffc05af51139451


4 
 

TPP 2185 and TPP 2110C removed from prerequisite; TPP 2170C, TPP 3103 and “Not for BFA Theatre 
Acting Majors” added to prerequisite)  

THE 3549 Topics in Theatre Studies: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734cf4565f7542a87b84389 (THE 
2000 added to prerequisite)  

TPA 2071C Theatre Rendering: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67350aac8756ca13e766eb90 (TPA 
2000C added to corequisite) 

TPA 4400 Theatre Management: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734c3c18fe1db8264748eae 
(“Entertainment Management major or Entertainment Management Certificate; or Performing Arts 
Administration Minor” added to prerequisite) 

TPA 4384C  Advanced Topics in Technical Theatre: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d2068756ca13e7628278 (Changing credit hours from 3 to 
0-99; terms of offering updated from Fall, Spring to Occasional) 

TPP 3245 Topics in Theatre Performance: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d5f48fe1db826476738a 
(Changing credit hours from 3 to 1-99) 

TPP 4265C Camera Acting: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734fd1c35fe4ccf7a26a155 (TPP 4140C 
removed from prerequisite and TPP 3173C added) 

TPP 4530C Stage Combat: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673501ae65f7542a87bc4ff3 (TPP 3711C 
removed from prerequisite and TPP 3173C added) 

 
College of Business Administration: 
GEB 3375 Introduction to International Business: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673b2ff55df4e0302cf48ab5 (“for non-business majors with a 
declared International Business Minor or Certificate, junior standing” added to prerequisite) 

 

Action Agenda 

Special Topics Course: 

The Burnett Honors College: 

IDH 3930H ST: Honors Interpreting the Hunger Games: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6568b78d48407b189baca6d3 Approved 

College of Arts and Humanities: 
LAS 3931 ST: Argentine Culture 21st Century: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672930be7aa4956474bc81c8 Approved 
 
 

New Courses: 

College of Sciences: 
ADV 4934 Topics in Advertising: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672780415af74747c753707b 

Approved 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734cf4565f7542a87b84389
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67350aac8756ca13e766eb90
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734c3c18fe1db8264748eae
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d2068756ca13e7628278
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734d5f48fe1db826476738a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6734fd1c35fe4ccf7a26a155
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673501ae65f7542a87bc4ff3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673b2ff55df4e0302cf48ab5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6568b78d48407b189baca6d3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672930be7aa4956474bc81c8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/672780415af74747c753707b


5 
 

ISC 4480 Capstone: Integrated Sciences & Technology: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67364a76f283db517ca91616 Approved 

MAD 4472 Introduction to Cryptography: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67228b86e73f42f7ddecb6a2 Approved 

 
College of Business Administration: 
BUL 4135 Business Law, Estate Planning, Tax, and Financial Planning: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673392260f3fa93b236a3eee Approved 
RMI 3011 Risk Management and Insurance: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733ea47d29a107c8595daba Approved 
 
College of Arts and Humanities: 
ART 4953 Studio Art BFA Portfolio: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673f5edc6d446c7cdcd2305a 

Approved 
CRW 4770 Short-Form Flash Prose: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6737a408001090d886286b55 

Approved 
DAA 3094C Topics in Dance Performance: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67350370f283db517c95a395 Approved 
DAA 3548C Musical Theatre Storytelling through Dance: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733a8c30e9380d1bdca5d6c Approved 
DAA 4549C Musical Theatre Dance Advanced Repertoire: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733a42f36f4e38ae35da6f7 Approved 
GRA 3070 Visual Processes and Methods of Graphic Design: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673bb64c7d58719926fb6fef Approved 
JPN 3440 Advanced Japanese for Today's Careers: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/646296ae16fbf1fd77f01c38 Approved 
LAS 3340 The Latin American City: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6724ea1d5af747bd2c53300e 

Approved 
PHI 4663 Virtue Ethics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6711164df65099b7b6738b50 Approved 
REL 3352 Daoism, Cosmology, and the Body: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67322d0749a4d7649a1d3c3b Approved 
 
Course Revision: 

Rosen College of Hospitality Management: 
HFT 3273 Management of Modern Lodging Enterprises: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67329cd9f7b29f19e3684d23 Approved 

 
 
 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67364a76f283db517ca91616
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67228b86e73f42f7ddecb6a2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673392260f3fa93b236a3eee
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733ea47d29a107c8595daba
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673f5edc6d446c7cdcd2305a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6737a408001090d886286b55
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67350370f283db517c95a395
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733a8c30e9380d1bdca5d6c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6733a42f36f4e38ae35da6f7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/673bb64c7d58719926fb6fef
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/646296ae16fbf1fd77f01c38
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6724ea1d5af747bd2c53300e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6711164df65099b7b6738b50
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67322d0749a4d7649a1d3c3b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67329cd9f7b29f19e3684d23

